CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-5035

Growth Management Department

300 Sixth Street
Brad Solon, Building Official Phone: 605-394-4157
Development Service Center Fax: 605-394-6636
City web: www.rcgov.org e-mail: brad.solon@rcgov.org

MEMORANDUM

From: Brad Solon, Building Official

To: Rapid City Planning Commission

Date: March 12, 2010

Subject: Name a Previously Unnamed Right-of-Way - Eglin Street (10RD002)

This request is to name a previously unnamed section of right-of-way for Eglin Street. This
previously dedicated right-of-way is located between Lot “X” of SE ¥ & N 33’ Vacated Section
Line Located Between Lot “X” and Lots 1-2 Less Lot H1 in Carefree Subdivision and Lots 1-2
Less Lot H1 in Carefree Subdivision, or generally the right-of-way between National Relief
Charities property and the South Department of Transportation property.

This right-of-way is currently undeveloped. The road is proposed to be constructed in 2010 and
will connect sections of Eglin Street east and west of East North Street. By constructing this
short section of road Eglin Street will extend from North Elk Vale Road to North Lacrosse Street.

Staff received no adverse comments from the Emergency Services Communication Center staff,
Rapid City Fire Department staff or the Police Department staff.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the previously unnamed right-of-way located
between Lot “X” of SE ¥4 & N 33’ Vacated Section Line Located Between Lot “X" and Lots
1-2 Less Lot H1 in Carefree Subdivision and Lots 1-2 Less Lot H1 in Carefree Subdivision
be named Eglin Street.
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